From: Mark Mclellan [TSY] <Mark.Mclellan@treasury.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2024 4:10 pm

To: Carbon Neutral Government Programme
Cc: Warwick White [TSY]

Subject: RE: CNGP Senior Leader Survey
Categories: Louise

[UNCLASSIFIED]
Kia ora team

We can absolutely do that for you.

Just wanted to check if you would like us to go any wider than the FKP?

We would be able to send this out to all CFO’s on our distribution list, or we can restrict this to certain sectors as our full list
includes a number of entities that wouldn’t be impacted by the current requirement of CNGP.

Let us know your preferred option and we can then send it out to the appropriate group

Happy to chat through the options as well.
Na

TE TAI OHANGA
- THE TREASURY

Mark McLellan (he/him) | Kaitohutohu Matua — Senior Advisor, Government Finance Profession | Te Tai Ohanga — The
Treasury

Tel: +64 4 439 6328 | Email/IM: mark.mclellan@treasury.govt.nz

Visit us online at treasury.govt.nz and follow us on Twitter, LinkedIn and Instagram

From: Carbon Neutral Government Programme
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 3:44 PM

To: Mark Mclellan [TSY]

Cc: Carbon Neutral Government Programme
Subject: CNGP Senior Leader Survey

Kia ora Mark
Could you please forward this email to FKP members with a request to complete this survey.

The Ministry for the Environment is preparing advice for Ministers on the Carbon Neutral Government Programme
(CNGP) to inform future decisions.

We are seeking perspectives on the impact of current CNGP requirements. Your feedback will help us present a
balanced view of the programme and consider potential changes.

Please fill out the survey by clicking on this link: https://consult.environment.govt.nz/comms/c967558a

The survey should take approximately 15 minutes to complete. Your responses will be anonymised, ensuring no
identifying details are shared. We value your honest and detailed input to accurately reflect how the CNGP has
impacted your agency.

The Survey will be open until 18 September.



Many thanks,
CNGP Team

Carbon Neutral Government Programme
Ministry for the Environment | Manatd Mo Te Taiao
cngp@mfe.govt.nz | environment.govt.nz
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for every generation.

He taiao tonui mo nga
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information in this email is confidential to the Treasury, intended only for the addressee(s), and may
also be legally privileged. If you are not an intended addressee:

a. please immediately delete this email and notify the Treasury by return email or telephone (64 4 472
2733);

b. any use, dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.





